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NANCY S. CHILES NAMED DIRECTOR BY GOVERNCR VOINCVICH

Nancy 8. Chiles

Govemor George V. Voinovich
appointed Nancy 3. Chiles as
Director of the Chio Deparment of
Commerce on January 22, 1991,

Ms. Chiles had been serving as
owner and presicent of the W.E.
shrider Co. in Newark, Ohio for the
past 17 years. W.E. Shrider Co. is
gas and oil crilling company which
owns and operates 300 wells
throughout Ohio.

Ms. Chiles hoids a bachelor's
degree in education from Drake
University in Des Moinas, lowa.

In making the appointment,
Govemor Voinovich said, "Nancy
brings @ unigque and diversified
business background to the
Department of Commerce. She nof
only has an excelient grasp on the
world of business but also has the
king of dedication, drive and motl-
vation o un a major cakinet post
and get things done.”

Shortly after being appointed, Ms.
Chiles commented, " look forward
to getting to know and working
with the many real estate brokears
and salespersons throughout Ohle.”

DUAL AGENCY PROHIBITIONS HAVE LONG HISTORY

Prohibitions against undisclosed
cual agency have existed in Ohlo
law for more than a cantury.

In the 1881 casa of Bel v.
McConnell, 37 Ohio 8t 396, it was
determined that the double
agency of a real estate broker who
assumes to act for both parties to
an exchange of lands invoives
prima facle inconsistent duties; and
ne cannot recover compensation
frorm either party until it is clearly
shown that each principalt has il
knowledge of ail the circumstances
connectad with his employment by
the ather. and had assented o the
double empiloyrment.

Chio Revised Cods Section
4738.18(AX 4) provides that a licen-
s@e is prohibited from acting for
more than one party in a fransac-
Hon without the knowiedge and
consent of all parties to the frans-

ictlon. For pumeses of this division,
i @ transaction a licensas is con-
siderad fo be the agent of the

owner of recl estate, uniess there is
an agreement to the contrary and
that agreement is disciosed to all
partles to the transaction. The Ohlo
Reaql Estate Comrnission recentty
adopited the agency disciosure rule
which became effective January 1,
1989, Under this rula, every licensae
Is required to use an agency disclo-
sure form to make written disciosure
to a prospective purchasar or
tenant as fo whom the licensese
represants in a transaction.

Dual agency exists when an
agent reprasents both the buyer
and the selier to a transachon,
Because the dual agent owes the
same fiduciary dutles to both prin-
cipals, the dual agent stands In the
precarious pasition of frying o
avold situations where the agent
may unintentionally compromise
one principal In favor of the other.
Ohio law prohibiis this amangement
untess both parties to the transac-
Hon have knowiedge of ond con-

sent in writing to o dual agency
relationship, A copy of the written
duat agency agreement signed by
the parties o the transaction
acknowledging their consent to
such dual representation must be
attached 1o the “Agency Disclosure
Statement.”

As each situation Is so different.
the Division does not have g
blanket-approved dudl ageancy
agreement that cain be usad In
every transaction. However. the
written consent shouid state that
the licensee has made a full disclo-
sure of the type of representation
the licensee wil provide; Le. will the
agent negotiate for both sides, or
will the agent merely act as a facil-
itettor and require the parties fo
negotiate for fhemssives. The writ-
tan ageancy agreement should also
address whether the agent will
maintain or reveal confidential
information he or she recsives such
as price, terms, personat rmotivation
continued on page 2




SUGGESTIONS PROVIDED FOR REMITTING EAR

Remiting eamest money without
a relecase consented to by all the
- marties to the purchase confract is
: 1@ of the most common violations
- of recy estate licenss law.

in the recent court case of
Richarg T. Kiko Agency, Inc.. ef al vs.
Ohic Deparfment of Commerce,
the Ohic Supreme Court upheid
the Ohio Reat Estate Commisslon’s
decision to suspend a iicense when
o licensee impropery withdrew
trust account funds received by the
brokerage in a real astate
transachon.

To help licensees avoid this situa-
ton, the Division provides thase
suggestions to follow when remit-
ting eamest money:

B8afore accepting eamest moneay,
g icensee should ciarify with the
buyer and seller the condltions
under which e licensee will act as
a frustee of eamest money and
mow and when the earmest money
will be disbursed. Except af the Clos-
Ing of @ fransaction, G hroker
should only disburse eamest money
from his or her frust account when
authorized by the partles to the
purchase contract or when
directed to disburse funds pursuant
to a court order. This should be
done even in simple cases where
_he broker may feel that one party

“Is in breach of the coniract. itis

highly recormmended that this con-
sant to release frust funds be in writ-
ing to avoid later claims that per-
mission was not given.

Problems can develop whan
eamest money s released without
the authcrization of the buyer and
seiler or pursuant to a court order.
When a licensee raleqsas without
authorization, he or she is unilater-
ally deciding which party to the
contract is antitled to the eamest
rmoney. This decision may require an
intemretation of the terms of the
contract ot a legal determnination
as o whather a party breached the
contract. Cleary, this Is not a deci-
sion o licensee Is quailified o make
avan in good faith. In the Klko deci-
sion, the court heid that good faith
was not necessarily a conirolling
factor in q license proceeading.
Thus. the good falth of a licenses
who makes a disbursal without the
consent of all the parties o a pur-
chasa confract may not profect
the licenses from being found 1o
pe in viciation of license [aw.

In the event that one of the parties
refusas to consenf to Q release and
the terms of the trust reiationship are
unclear or siient, the earmnest money
must remain in the broker's frust
accountuntil the parties resoive their
dispute and Instruct the braker 1o
relecse the eamest money. The only

other altemative is for the parties to
take their dispute to court. If the
courtt orders the Hoeaenseea to disburse
the funds, the licensee is then obli-
gated to comply with the crder.

On occasicn, a broker will be
unabie to jocate the Individual in
order to retfum an eamest monay
deposit which is not in dispute.
When these funds go unclaimed for
five years, the broker must report
the funds to the Division of
Unciaimed Funds as required by
Secton 169.03 of the Ohio Revised
Code. Reports must be filed with
the Divisicn of Unclaimed Funds by
November 1 of each year, The Div-
Ision of Unciaimed Funds will then
mainfain these funds while
attempting to locate the rightful
owner.

if a broker has reason to believe
that he or she cannct locate an
owner entitied to the deposit
betore five years have passed, he or
she may report the funds eatrller in
accordance with Section 169.11 of
the Chio Revised Code. if you have
spacial or frust funds o be reported
or are in need of information con-
cermning the procedures for report-
ing unclaimed funds, please write:

Ohio Department of Commerce

Division of Unclaimed Funds

77 8. High St.. 20th Floor

Columbus, OH 43266-0545

DUAL AGENCY PROHIBITIONS

continued from page 1

and financial matters.

Even though it Is sfill pessible fo
act as a dual agent atter disciosure
and consent. the process of mak-
ing the disciosure in the written
agreament, of ail the circum-
stances connected with the
agent's empicyment by each party
and of obtaining knowing consent
of alf the principais to the fransac-
tion is full of pitfalls. Was the disclo-
sure adequate? Was some materal
fact ovearlooked? Wil the attomey
for an unhappy buyer or selier be
able to think of some additional
disclosure that the agent should
have made, but gidn't? Was the
consent freely given after full disclo-
surey of all clircumstances con-
nected with the empicyment by
sach party?

Thea disclosures and consents
necessary o proceed as a ducat
agent are so comprehensive and
so unique to each transaction that
it is recommended that dual-agent

consents be obtained by spacial
agreement rather than by a baoiler-
plate form. The broker and private
counsel should be consulted In
avery casa in which a dugl agency
consent is sought.

Thus. the requirement in the 1881
case of Bell v. McConneii--that an
agent clearly shaow that each prin-
cipal has full knowiedge of dii the
circumstances connected with his
amployment by the other, and has
assented fo the double employ-
ment—is stiil a requirement of
the iaw.

That same 1881 case also cleary
states that it Is each principal who
must assent to the double
emplayment. Thus, the cansent 1o
dual agency representation rests
with the parties to the transaction,

the principals, not with the licensee.

Some listing agreements address
the possibiilty of dual representa-
tion in g preiiminary fashion. Never-
thaless. fallure to disclose dual
agency through Q written agree-
ment disclosing alf the clrcum-
sfances of the ducat smpioyment

which is attached to the agency
disclosure statement as required by
Hoense law can resuilt in the sus-
pension or revocation of the
agent’s Hcense. Failure to disclose
dual agency may-Qiso expose the
agent, buyer or seller to civil liability.
Additionally, the transaction may
be rescinded, compensatory dam-
ages may be awarded, and forfai-
ture of commission Mmay result.

Civil llakiiity of the agent can be
easily shown in a recent high profile
casa cut of Texas. In a judgment
signed September 5, 1988, a judge
from the 165th District Court of
Harris County, Texas, found a real
astate company llable to the fune
of 515 mililon for fraud and decep-
tive trade practices. $7 milllon of
the award wds for punitive
damages.

The listing brokerage. had failed
to disclose to the piaintift-sellers
that the brokerage also repre-
sentad the buvers. The brokerage
had also failed to disclose to the
sailer the fact that the sellers prop-
erty, which was listed for $1.2 million

continued on page §



~ PLAYING THE ROLE OF AN APPRAISER CAN BE COSTLY

All reacl estate agents are heldto g
rminimum standard of compe-
tence. But arn agent who claims to
- nave expertise in @ particular

rea—propery management or
appraisal for exampie—Is neid fo
an even higher standard. You
shouid never take on any special
rasks ceyond your ability and never
claim sxpertise in areqas where you
rave no speciat fraining or skilis,
because as you'll reaiize from the
following case. your actions could
result in a iowsuit.

In March 1979, Michael and
Judith Duhl contacted Ms. Riegel of
Nash Reaity about purchasing A
new home and seiling their old
one. Rlegel agreed to act as their
agent. The Duhis advised her that
the price they could pay for G new
rorme depended on the price at
which their present home could be
soidh.

Riegel assured the Duhis that she
had the professional skill and com-
petence to determine the market
value of their present home. After
inspecting the home, Rlegel told
ha Duhils that it should be listed for
$168,000. and they could expect fo
sell it very quickly for between
$162.000 and $1463,000. When they

expressed some doulbts about the
price, Riege!l assured them that she
had performed many appraisals
anct that her representations as fo
market vaiue and speed of the sale
wera correct. To back up her opin-
ion, Riegel said she would have her
broker, Richara Nash, take a lock at
the horne.

After being told that Nash asti-
mated the vaiue ot $158.000, the
seller enterad info an agreemsent 1o
buy ancther home at about the
same prics. They listed their existing
nome for $167.800. Unforfuncataly,
the home failed to sell during the
three-month listing period. In fact,
only five prospects saw tha heme
and no offsrs were made, even
though the price was reduced fo
5164,900. At the end of the listing
term. thay iisted with another broker
for $144.000. This was later reduced
a9 $137.000, but at the fime of friai
the horme had still not sold.

Indepandent appraisals showed
that the house had criginally been
grossly overpriced-—-the price
should have been of least 520,000
loss than Rlege! had said. The
sellers’ inabitity to ottain cash from
fhe sale of their old home forced
them o sell their new home at @

substantiai (oss.

Nash and Riege! had repeatadly
cigimed to have the expeitise
necassary to give the Duhis an
accurate opinion of vaiue, Thaey
had aiso given the Duhls @ pam-
phief listing reasons why they
should employ a rect estate agent.
One of the reasons jisted was that
protessional recl sstate agents
krew markat value and could price
the property to sell quickly for full
value.

Ruling that Riegel and Nash were
negiigent, the court stated that
anvone undertaking to perform G
task such as giving professicnal
epinion of value was to perforn
that task with reasonable skiit and
competenca.

The lesson to be lsamed is this:
Never, never perform actions for
which you are not trained. Let a
iawyer give the legal advice. and
lat the appraiser make the apprai-
sails. Duhl v, Nash, 102 ILL App.
3,429 NE2dD 1267 (1981)

As prinfed in Real Estate Selling
Strategies. Copyright 1989, Rockwell
Pubilishing. Reprinted with permis-
sion, for informattion on other real
astate publications caill
1-800-221-9347.

FHA’S ESCAPE CLAUSE HAS BEEN CHANGED

Licensees should be aware that
the Federal Housing Administration
nas changed the required escape
clause which must be signed by
the purchaser ang seller at least 10
days prior to closing on new FHA
insured loans, {4155.1 REV-3, 1-22)
The escape clause, which was
amended in February 1990, must
be incluced in the contract orin
separate document.

The escape clause must confain
tha following language:

“It is axprossly agreed that notwith-
standing any other provisions of this
contract. the purchaser shall not be
cbligoted to complete the -

chase of the property described
herain or to incur any penally by
torfeiture of eamest money deposits
or otharwise uniess the mortfgagee
mas delivered to the purchaser a
written staternent issued by the
Faderal Housing Commissioner Of Q
Direct Endomsement tender setting
forth the appraised vaius of the
property (excluding closing costs)
of not less than S which
staternent the mortgagee hereby
agrees to deliver to the purchaser
promptly affer such appraised
value staterment is made avaiiable
1o the morfgagee. The purchaser
shall. however. have the privilege
and option of proceeding with

consurmmation of the contract
without regard o the amount of
the appraised valuation. The
appraised vatuation is arrived at to
detarmine the maxirnum morfgoge
the Deparment of Housing and
Urbhan Development wiil insure. HUD
does not wamant the vatue ner the
condition of the progperty. The pur-
chaser should satisfy himself/herself
that the price and condition of the
property are acceptable.”

NOTE: The dollar amount fo be
insetted in the amendatory clouse
is the sales price as stated on the
contract. This amount plus closing
costs rmust be sufficient to support
the requesfed morfgage.

STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
DMSION OF REAL ESTATE
77 S. HIGH STREET
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43266-0547
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Donaid (Casey) Hamblaton
seima (Penny) Tripleft
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Noma L Good
John C. Keatly
Edward J. Kizer
Marcellus H., Smith




Here is a summary of recent
Commission activities and deci-
sions pursuant to Section 4738.03(E)
" the Ohic Revised Code.
. Thne Commission has faken the
following action with regard to
thess licensees:

REVOCATIONS

ROBERT GRIFFS, broker. Dayten,
Ohio. had his broker's license
ravoked for viciating Sectlon
A735.18(A) of the Ohio Revised
Codea. This revecation became
effective Noverniber 5, 19%0. Mr.,
Griffis was convictad of possession
of counterfeit obligations in vicla-
tion of Title 18 U.S.C. Sections 472
and 2 in the United States District
Court for The Southem District of
Chio.

ALLAN RICHLAND, sales associate,
Painesville, Ohig, had his sales
licensea revoked for violating Sec-
tHons 4735.18(AX1). (AX(5) and
(AX &) of the Ohic Revised Code.
This revocation became effective
Novermber 5, 1990. Mr. Richiand
represented to a prospective buyer
that he (Richiand) was the owner
of the subject property. when in
fact ne did not nave tifle to the
. property. In addition, Mr. Richiand

ollected an eamest money de-
poslt from the prospective buyer in
connection with his agreement ta
purchase the property. Mr. Richiand
failed to remit back to the prospec-
tive buyer the enfire amount of this
samest money deposit, Mr. Rich-
jand also representad to another
prospective buyer of the subject
property that he (Richland) was
e owner, whean in fact he did not
have e to the subject property.

in a separate case, Mr. Richiland’s
sales licenss was revoked for violat-
ing Sections 4735.18(AX5) and.
(AX( &) of the Chio Revised Code.
Mr. Richland entered info an
agreement to sell g propearty toa
prospective buyer. In connaction
with this agreement. the prospec-
thve buyer gave Mr. Richiand an
acmest money depaosit, but he (fhe
buyer) did not proceed with pur-
chasing the property. He later
ocbtained a court judgment against
nMr. Richiand for the eamaest money,
However, Mr. Richiand falled to
remit the moneay to the prospective
buyer as ordered by the Court.

In g separate casa, Allan Rich-
lanc had his sales license revoked
for violating Sections 4735.18(AX(1).
(AXSE) and (AY6) of the Ohio

Revised Code. Mr. Richiand
entered into an agreement to sell @
property to G prospective buyer
wherein he represanted that he
(Richiand) was the owner of the
subject property. Howeaver, Mr.
Richiond knew that he did not
have legai title to this property.
Also, Mr. Richland coliecteq an
sarmest money deposit from the
prospective buyer in connection
with his agreement to purchase the
properly. Howaver, Mr, Richiand
failad to remit this money back to
the prospeciive buyer.

RCOBIN RENEE WARNMNER, sales
associate, Columibus, Chio, had her
sales licanse ravoked for violating
Ohie Revised Code Sections
4735,18(A) andg (AX(?) as it incor-
porates Section 4735.13(C). This
revocation became effective
Cotober 4, 1990. Ms. Warner was
convicted of ocne count of con-
splracy, one count of contlinuing
criminal enterprise. 15 counts of dis-
tribution of cocaina, four cournts of
use of a communication faciiity,
saven counts of uniawfully traveling
interstate commerce with infent 1o
further promote, manage and camy
on an uniawful activity, and four
counts of tax avasion. Thase 32
separate feicny convictions qrose
out of case no. CR-2-90-012 in the
.8, District Court for the Sauthem
District of Ohio. In addition, Ms.
Wamer failed to notify the Superin-
tendent of the Chio Division of Real
Estate of these convictlons within 15
days of such convictions.

SUSPENSIONS

WILLIE BAZEN, broker, Cantfon,
Chio, had his brokar's license sus-
pended for 10 days for violating
Sections 4735.18(AX6) and (AY(26)
of the Ohilo Revised Code. However,
due to mitigating clrcurmstances.
fives days of the suspension were
walved by the Chilo Real Estate
Cornmission. Mr. Bazen began serv-
Ing the five-day baliance of the
suspension on October 5, 1990, A
prospective buyer gave Mr. Bazen
an eamest moneay depoesit In con-
nection with his agreement to pur-
chase a property. Mr. Bazen falled
to deposit the monay into his real
estate frust/special account. The
transaction did not close, and Mr.
Bazen remitted the eamest money
to the prospective buyer without
obtaining the seller's conseant.

BRIAN DONAHUE, broker,
Gahanna, Chio, had his broker's

DISCIPLINARY ACTIiONS

licesnse suspended for 15 days for
violating Section 4735.18(A)(6) of
the Ohio Revisad Code. Due fo mit-
igating circurmstancas, however, 10
days of the suspension were wdived
by the Cormmission. Mr. Donahue
began serving the five-day
palance of the suspension on
December 7, 1990. Mr. Conahue
enfared into an agreement to
lecse his own property to a tenant
who paid Mr, Donahue a security
deposit. When the tenant vacated
the subject property, M Denahue
failed to provide hirm with an
accounting of his security deposit
within 30 days after temination of
the rental agreemeant,

MICHAEL GLENN, broker, Cleve-
lanc Haights, Ohio, had his broker’s
cense suspended for 15 days for
violating Section 47358.18(AX26) of
the Ohio Revised Code, Howaver,
due to mitigating circumstances,
five days of the suspension were
waived by the Cormmmission. Mr.
Glenn will begin serving the ten-
day balancs of the suspansion
upon reinstatement of his broker's
license, Mr, Glenn recsived an
eamest moneay deposit from a
prospective buyer of a property. Mr.
Glenn failed to deposit and main-
tain this money in his tTust/special
account.

DARLA HUFFORD, sales associate,
Oragon, Chio, had her sales license
suspended for 15 days for violating
Section 47358.18(AX &) of the Chio
Revised Code. This suspension
began on November 5, 1990, Ms.
Hufford listed a property for sale
through her brokerage. However, in
the listing agreement and adver-
Hsaments for the property, Ms,
Hufford identified the wrong ele-
mentary school. Therefore, the
buyer purchasad the subject
property with the understanding a
partficular elementary school was in
the district. Ms. Hufford failed to
verify the accuracy of her reprasen-
tation to the buver.

CAROCL JONES, broker, Cinclnnati,
Ohio, had her brokear's lcense sus-
pended for 20 days for violating
Sections 4735.18(A)(1) and (AX(6)
of the Ohio Revised Code. This sus-
pension began on Decamber 7,
1990, Ms. Jones represented on
real estate purchase agreement
that she had received an eamest
money deposit from a prospective
buyer of g property. Ms. Jones had
not, in fact, received such q de-
posit. in addltion. Ms. Jones’ saies
associate later preparec another
continued on page &



DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

cortinued from page 3

purchase agresment on behalf of
the prospective buyer of the sub-
jact propearty. Ms, Jones permitted
her saies associcte to misrepresent
the purchase price on this agree-
ment. while the parties to the
fransaction had agreed on a dif-
ferent purchase pricse.

PATRICK J. McCUEN, saies asso-
ciate, Dovyiestown, Ohlo, had his
sales licanse suspended for 30 days
for viclating Sections £4735.18(AX &)
and (AX8) of the Ohic Revised
Code. Due o mitlgating cireum-
stances, however, 15 days of the
suspension were waived by the
Commission. Mr. McCuen began
sarving the 15-day balancs of the
suspension on Novembaer 5, 1990,
Mr. MeCuen syubmitted fwo cortifi-
cateas to the Ohio Division of Real
Estate reprasenting that he had
compieted 30 classroom hours of
ract estate continuing aeducation.
However, these carificates were
not authantic: Mr. McCuen did not
complete the insfruction as indi-
cated on the certificates.

MICHAEL MONDAY, sales asso-
ciate, Dayton, Ohio, had his scies
licensa suspended for 15 days for
violating Section 4738.18(AM &) of
the Ohio Revised Code. However,
due to mitigating circumstances.
five days of the suspension ware
waived by the Commission. Mr.
Monday began serving the ten-clay
balancs of the suspension on
November 5, 1990. Mr. Monday
preparaed an offer on benalf of a
prospective buyer of a proparty.
Howevar, Mr, Monday submifted
this offer to the seiler without provid-
Ing an agancy disclosure form to
the prospective buyer, Also, Mr.
Monday falled to draft the offer in
gccordanca with the length of time
the buyer wanted to obtain loan
approvat The buyer requested
more time, but Mr. Monday refused
fo write such an offer.

SYLVIA J. NEFF, sales associate,
Colurmibus, Ohio, had her sales
Heense suspended for the term of a
court imposed probation which she
Is cumrently sarving. This suspension
commaeancead on Decamber 3, 1990,
Ms. Neff was convicted of fraffick-
ing in marjuana in the Fankin
County Common Pleas Court. Her
felony conviction constitutes a
viclation of Ohlo Revised Code
Section 4738.18(A).

KAYE M. NICOL, sales associate,
Marysvitle, Ohio, had her sales
license suspendad for 15 days for

violating Sections 4735.18(AX &)
and (A 14} of the Chio Revisad
Code. Due to mitigating circum-
stancas, however, imposition of the
suspension was waived by the
Comrmission. Ms, Nicol prepared an
coffer on behalf of a prospective
buyer of a property. Subsadueantly.
Ms. Nicol induced the sallers of the
subject property 1O enter into
contract with the prospective buyer
oy agresing o reduce the reaql
astate commission. However, Ms.
Nicot failed to disclose This
inducament on the sgies contract
as part of the considaration.

GARY PISTNER, broker, Reynolds-
burg, Chio, had his broker's license
suspendad for 15 days for viciating
Saction 4735.18(A6) of the Chio
Revised Code. This suspeansion
commenced on December 4, 1990,
M. Pistner received an earnast
moeney deposit rom a prespective
buyer in connecton with a reaql
astate purchase agreemaent, Mr.
Pistner placad this ecrmest money
in his frust account, out therectter
retumad it to the prospective buver
without the knowledge or consent
of the seller.

DOROTHY M. RITCHIE, sales asso-
ciate, Scottsdctie, Arizona, had her
sales license suspendead for 20 days
for violating Section 4735,18(AX 1)
of the Ohio Revised Code. This sus-
pansion shail begin upon rain-
statement of Ms. Rifchie’s licernse.
Ms. Ritchie prepared a purchase
agreemeant on behalf of the buyer
of a property. Howsaver, Ms. Ritchie
misreprasented the purchase price
on this agreermant; the buyer and
sefler had agreed on G different
purchase price, Later, Ms, Ritchie
prepared another purchase
agreement for the buyer of the sub-
Ject property. Again, Ms. Ritfchie
misreprasented the purchase price
when the parties had already
agreed on a purchase price.

CURTIS ROYCE. broker, Dayton,
Ohio, had his broker's license sus-
pended for 45 days for viaiating
Section 4735.18(A)(&6) of the Ohio
Revised Code. This suspension
commenced on November 5, 1990,
Mir. Royes ailowed the setier of a
property o enter into o purchase
agreement when he knew that
there existed an outstanding con-
tract for the sale of the subject
property. In ocbtaining the second
agreement, Mr. Royce failed to
designate it as a back-up contract.
or contingent upon the first con-
tract being void. Also, Mr. Royce
aitered varous dates on the flrst
purchase offer without the knowi-
adge or consent of the prospective

buyers, In addition, Mr. Royce
altered an dagency disclosure form
siggned by the prospective buyers in
connection with their offer o pur-
chase the subject property. Mr.
Royce citered this agency discio-
sure form with respect to various
dates without the buyers’ knowl-
edge or consent.

RECOVERY FUND ACTIONS

The following persons had their
reql estate licenseas automaticaily
suspendaed purstiant to Section
4735.12(E} of the Chio Revised
Code. These suspensions were a
rasult of payments made from the
Reaql Estare Recovery Fund:

Paid On:

Richard Dale Hall® 08/20/90
$2,5800.00

Richard Long 11/30/%0
$§7.500.00

Sarmmie Ruffin® 11/30/90
$6,471.40

"Richard Daie Hall repaid $2.500.00 to
the recovery furnd on 8/20/9C. Sammie
Ruffin repaid $6.471.40 to the recovery
func on 12/17/90. Mr. Ruffin’s broker's
llcense has been reinstated.

DUAL AGENCY PROHIBITIONS
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and which sold for $1 million, was
significantly increasad in value be-
cause the buyer had an interast in
other fracts of land in the area and
therefore had the abllity to develop
the area into a commercicl propearty.
The sellers claimed this failure of dis-
closure affected their decision 1o
proceed with the fransaction.
Subsequent to the decision of the

- frical court, the parfies flled a joint

motion fo reverse the judgment
and remand the cause to the frial
court in order to effectuate a com-
promise and seftlemeant agree-
ment. The motion was granfed
January 25, 1990.

Even absent license law require-
ments, the Common Law of
Agency in every state makes fallure
to disclose dual ggency a poten-
tially high-risk venture.

Thus, in addition to continuing a
longstanding legat reciuirernant of
disciosure of dual agency, the Chio
Reql Estate Commission, by requir-
ing the use of the agency disclo-
sure form and requinng the
attachment of the agreement
batween the partias. may have per-
formed a valuable protective func-
tion for icensees by providing the
forrnat for complying with law
aiready in existence.



The Appraisai Subcomrmittee of
the Federal Financial Institutions
Exarnination Councll issued
\dvisory 90-2 on Novemnber 28,
1990, which addresses ths state
qualification requirerments for the
licensing/certification of residential
real sstate appralsers.

In response to Advisory $0-2, the

APPRAISER EXAM
STATUS REVIEWED

The Appraisat Qualifications
Board (AQB) of the Appraisal
Foundatlon has begun the process
fo endorse appraisal cerification
exarminations. The AQR has hired
e consuiting firm of Hoffman
Ressarch Assaciates of Chapet HIlL
North Caroting, to review the pro-
posad exarmns and make recom-
mendaticns to the ARB,

The AQB will then sither endorse
the question bank and examina-
Hlon forms or specity any needed
revisions,

Once the AGQR endorses one or
maore exams. the Division of Reai
Estate will begin the process to
purchase one of the endorsed
exams.

All appilcants seeking stafe-
cortification as real estate apprais-
ars must successfully complate an
endorsad exarninction. There is no
altemnative to successful compie-
Hon of the exam. .

Ohio Real Estate Appraiser Board is
reviewing its pre—certification rules.
For this reason. the Division of Real
Estate will accept appiications for
ceartification, howeaver, the Divislon
may not take final action on an
appllcation untll the Division has
assurancss that our application
criteria satisfy all applicable federal
requirernonts.

, SUBCOMMITTEE ADVISORY RAISES CONCERNS

The Appralsal Subcommiftes has
the authority fo not recognize
appraiser certifications/licenses
issued from states whose appraisal
policies, practices, or procadures
are found to be inconsistant with
Title Xt of the Fedearal Financial
instifutions Reforrn Recovery and
Enforcement Act of 198%.

ing months:
SALES
COLUMBUS/CLEVELAND
Fabruary 13 27
March 6 20
April 3 18

March
Aporil

as the applications are received.

Februarty

UPCOMING TEST DATES

The following are the tentativaly scheduled dates for tha recl estate
sales, brokers and foreign redi estate sales examinations for the upcom-

BROKERS
COLUMEBUS

4
11
8

(Adiditional exams may be added if waranted)

FOREIGN REAL ESTATE SALES

5
5

2.30

The foreign recl estate sales exarnination is given only Iin Colurnbus.
Because of the small number of applicants for the foreign real esicrie
dedter examination, these axams are scheduled on an individual basis
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